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From: { GRO
Sent: Wed 24/04/2019 9:01:40 AM (UTC)

To: "douglaskemp.uki GRO
Cc: Calum Greenhow 1 GRO
Subject: FW: Message Via Contact Form on Website .
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Dear Mr Kemp

Thank you for your enquiry via our website.

The NFSP are not managing the cases related to losses suspected of being incurred due to Horizon. We believe the
option to join the group litigation has closed at present but that may change. The case is being handled by a company
called Freeths, and we suggest you contact them if you have evidence that the losses you incurred were as a direct

result of Horizon.

Regards

GRO

GRO

Personal Assistant to CEO

The National Federation of SubPostmasters

Evelyn House, 22 Windlesham Gardens
Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 5AZ

. GRO
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W: www.nfsp.org.uk
nen

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the addressee only. If
you have received it in error please inform us immediately by email responding to the sender and then delete this

message. Please do not copy it, disclose its contents to any other person or use it for any purpose. Thank you for your
cooperation.

We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that this email and any attachments have been scanned for software
viruses. We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise you fo
carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

You can view our privacy policy online at www.nfsp.org.uk/privacy

National Federation of SubPostmasters is a company limited by guarantee (incorporated in England, company number
9771284)

From: noreply; GRO
Sent: 16 April 2019 18:28
To: Amanda Cox < GRO i

Subject: Message Via Contact Form on Website

Contactz930y84q

Name* :Douglas Kemp
Email

Address* G RO
Post offic

‘Norton Park Edinburgh now closed
name ‘

FAD code 199824 old

:I would like to know who is managing the case on behalf of postmasters regarding
Enquiry ‘discrepancies and the Horizon system. I lost £15000 over my 10 year stint and still
‘believe it was a Horizon system fault rather than any misappropriation

16/04/2019 at 6:28 PM



